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Our ref: ATISN 10057 
Date: 20h January 2016 

 
Dear ,  
 
ATISN 10057 – LAN Information 

 
Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on the 18th December  
2015. 
 

You asked for information regarding the Local Area Network (LAN) contract within Welsh 
Government. Welsh Government does not hold a LAN contract, although network 
management is provided as a service in our larger ICT Services contract with Atos. This 
contract commenced on the 1st May 2004 and is due to expire on the 11th January 2019. 
This is not a discrete element of the contract. 

 
With respect to our LAN contract, you asked for: 

 
1.      Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier for each contract? 

 
Atos provide the ICT Services contract of which LAN services are a part. 

 
2.      Annual Average Spend for Supplier: What is the annual average spending on 

the supplier above? If there is more than one supplier please split the annual 
averages spend for each supplier. 

 
We are unable to disaggregate the LAN spend from the larger ICT 
contract, so we do not hold the requested information. 

 
3.      Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users each 

contract covers. Approximate number of users will also be acceptable. 
 

5544 
 

4.      Number of Sites: The number of sites where equipment is supported by these 
contract. 

 
32 
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5.      Contract Type: For each contract is the contract Managed, Maintenance, 
Installation, Software 

 
There is no specific LAN contract, it is part of the wider ICT Services 
contract. 

 
6.      Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment? 

 
The LAN switches are supplied by Cisco, these are being replaced by 
Juniper switches in the coming year. 

 
7.      Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall 

contract. 
 

We do not hold the requested information as there is no LAN contract. 
LAN services are packaged into our overall Atos ICT Services contract. 

 
8.      Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can you please 

also include any extensions this may include for each contract. 
 
 

The Atos ICT Services contract is due to expire on the 11th January 2019 
and cannot be extended. 

 
9.      Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire for each contract? 

 
The Atos ICT Services contract is due to expire on the 11th January 2019. 

 
 

10.   Contract Review Date: When will the organisation is planning to review the 
contract? 

 
Currently there is no Contract Review Date as there are no plans to renew 
the contract. 

 
11.   Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for each of 

these contract(s) please provide me with contact details including name, job 
title, contact number and email address? 

 

Head of Commercial and Procurement ICT 
Economy, Skills and Natural Resources 
Welsh Government 
Cathays Park 
Cardiff 
CF10 3NQ 

    
   CCUProcurement@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for an 
internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.  Requests for an internal review 
should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 



Information Rights Unit,  
Welsh Government, 
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff,  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or  
 
Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.  The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire,  
SK9 5AF. 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has 
been through our own internal review process. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
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